COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
http://www.edcgov.us/DOT/

PLACERVILLE OFFICES:

LAKE TAHOE OFFICES:

MAIN OFFICE:

2850 Fairlane Court, Placerville, CA 95667
(530) 621-5900 / (530) 626-0387 Fax

MAINTENANCE:

2441 Headington Road, Placerville, CA 95667
(530) 642-4909 / (530) 642-0508 Fax

ENGINEERING:
924 B Emerald Bay Road, South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150
(530) 573-7900 / (530) 541-7049 Fax

MAINTENANCE:
1121 Shakori Drive, South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150
(530) 573-3180/ (530) 577-8402 Fax

DATE: May 24, 2013
TO: All Prospective Bidders
SUBJECT: Response to Bidders’ Inquiries No. 1
Boulder Mountain Erosion Control Project (Contract No. PW 13-
30675, CIP No. 95153)
INQUIRY PAGE OR
NO. DRAWING NO. INQUIRY/RESPONSE
1= Special Provisions | Question: Is there a DBE Goal for this Project?
§2-1.04 (page SP-
4), Notice to Answer: No; see N-2 of the Notice to Bidders and SP-4 -
Bidders (N-2) Special Provisions §2-1.04 Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise (DBE).
2. Special Provisions | Question: Do you accept reciprocity for Nevada Workers
§7 (page SP-34), | Compensation?
Answer: See SP-34 - Special Provisions §7 Contractor’s
Insurance.
& Sheets P-1, P-2, Question: Plans appear to show a paving patch job?
and P-3 of the
Plans Answer: The referenced line work on the plan sheets
refers to the limits of the existing pavement. Paving work
on these sheets will include removal and replacement of
existing pavement per the Plans and Contract
Specifications.
4. Special Provisions | Question: Will water be available from nearby hydrants?
§5-1.54 (page SP-
30), Answer: |t is the Contractor’s responsibility to obtain a
hydrant permit from the South Tahoe Public Utility District.
5. n/a Question: What is the anticipated start date?
Answer: The Contract award date is scheduled for action
by the El Dorado County Board of Supervisors on June
18, 2013, and Notice to Proceed is anticipated to be issued
on July 23, 2013.
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6. Special Provisions | Question: Is the required tire wash mechanical?
§10-1.00 (page
SP-47), Sheet EC- | Answer: See Bid ltem #8 on SP-47 and Sheet EC-2 of the

2 Plans regarding the specifications for the tire wash.

£ Special Provisions | Question: Is the sweeper a mechanical broom sweeper?
§10-1.00 (page
SP-47), Answer: See Bid Item #3 on SP-46 regarding the

specifications for sweeping. The number of days for the bid
item is based on the total number of Contract working days.

8. n/a Question: Has there been any other work in the Project
area?

Answer: Work was recently completed in and around the
Project area as a result of the damage from the 2007
Angora Fire.

Holders who have already mailed their proposal can contact Patty Scott at (530) 573-
7900 (email: patricia.scott@edcgov.us) or Daniel Kikkert at (530) 573-7914 (email:
dan.kikkert@edcgov.us) to arrange return of their proposal.

Inform all suppliers and subcontractors as necessary.

The Transportation Division is only sending this response to bidders’ inquiries by
posting on the following website: http://www.edcgov.us/Government/DOT/bids.aspx.

Responses to bidder inquiries, unless incorporated into formal addenda to the
contract, are not a part of the contract, and are provided to the bidder’s
convenience only. In some instances, the question and answer may represent a
summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation. The
availability or use of information provided in the responses to bidder inquiries is
not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the provisions of Section 2-1.03,
“Examination of Plans, Specifications, Contract, and Site Work,” of the Standard
Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the plans, Standard
Specifications, or Special Provisions, nor to excuse the contractor from full
compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that
subsequent responses or contract addenda may affect or vary a response
previously given.

Sincerely,

Daniel Kikkert, P.E.
Acting Senior Civil Engineer




